
HOUSE OF ASSEMBLY

Telegrams: Per
"Assemily" Port Moresby

Telephone:

Dame Margery Corbett Ashby DBE 
International Alliance of Women, 
79 Denison House, 
296 Vauxhall Bridge Rd. 
LONDON S.W. 1

P.O. Pox 396.
Port Moresby, 

9th August, 1972.

Dear Dame Ashby,

I have received your letter of 25th July and am pleased 

to hear that you have received the short script that I 

forwarded.

Please do not bother to reply to this note which is 

just to ask you if you would be kind enough to forward to me 

a copy of my article if it is published. I forgot to make iii± 

this request in my original letter.

Kind regards.


